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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on October 18, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT October 18, 2012.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Brian Tamblin

 ref buyer Brian Tamblin, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-5079 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Additional Questions and Answers


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Three (3) TO RFP 962-5079

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

The following questions refer to Attachment D

1. A.5 – What monitoring tools are used by the County?

Response:   Currently we are concerned with compatibility with Microsoft Operation Monitor (MOM), McAfee virus scanning, Forefront Threat Management Gateway, H.P. Open View, Verdium Surveyer power management on the desktop, Dell Client Manager (Alteris), System Configuration Manager, FrontRange Discovery (software license manager), Marimba and What’s Up Gold.  We desire an application which has continued compatibility with industry standard management and measurement tools.

2. A.13 – Which mobile devices need to be supported?

Response:  Laptops, Smartphones (iphone and Android), Apple iPads.

3. C.3 – We presume all County employees are potential users of this system. Is this correct? If not, what is the estimated number of named users of this system?

Response:  No, not all county employees are potential users of this system.  Only certain employees are authorized to request services.  We anticipate maximum load to be under 100 concurrent users (about 100 named users) and could scale to 200 concurrent users in the future.

4. D.1.a – ‘user configurable form or screen’ is user referring to the County or to each individual user of the system?

Response:  The user configurable means the County system administrators ability to configure a screen for a specific request type.  We are referring to the need for different forms or screens that will be required for the different types of service requests we will receive.  To rephrase the question, “do you provide a form or screen that can be configured by the county to work with many different types of service requests?”

5. D.2.b – Who needs this capability?  System administrators or individual users?

Response:  System Administrators need the ability to see what Groups and roles a user has in the system.

6. D.2.d – Please describe the multiple levels of security required by the County.

Response:  The system should include the ability to assign users to roles, that define which fields a user can access or modify, which forms/screens/documents a user can view or modify or delete, which workflows a user can see/assign workflow level, task level or steps within a workflow, application level.
7. D.4.h – What is meant by ‘trackers’?

Response:  Trackers are referenced in question D.4.i.  Trackers are people who need to keep track of a request.  We should be able to assign a person as a tracker on a specific request, so that person is automatically notified (via email) when there are updates or changes to a request, including when the status of a request changes.

8. D.8.j – Aras Innovator has a number of scheduling capabilities. What specific scheduling functionality is required by the County?

Response:  The ability to schedule system maintenance or system processes as needed by the application.  The ability to schedule work for engineers or programmers would be desirable, but will not result in a negative score if not in your proposal.
9. D.8.q – Who should have the ability to view confidential notes?

Response:   This will vary with different roles users will have in the system.  We need the ability to configure the system to allow different groups of users to view confidential notes.  

In addition, we have the following general questions:

10. IVR integration/capability is mentioned.  What capabilities are offered over IVR?

Response:  The IVR is primarily a call tree used to get the caller to the correct support person or group.  Additional functionality would be desirable.

11. Creation of Issues?  Listing of issues?  Outbound calling, or conferencing capability?

Response:  No creation of issues or work orders, no outbound calling, no conference capability 

12. There are 25 different Work Order types mentioned.  Can examples be provided?

Response:  See simple example below.

	Sample Simple Work Order

	Requesting Department:
	County Administrative Office

	Requestor:
	Jane Doe

	Requesting ORG:
	0110-9999

	Charge Back Account
	7309

	Service Location:
	building 501, room 302

	Customer Contact:
	John Smith

	Customer Phone #:
	600-5800

	Date Needed
	October 5, 2012

	
	

	Request:
	

	Please purchase and install 2 computers and monitors in the staff analyst office, room 302.  These will be needed by October 5, 2012.  Call 600-5800 to schedule installation time.  Software load is standard CAO image #1.


13. What internal IT resources are available/required to administer and maintain the system?

Response:  The central IT Department consists of 45 engineers and 40 programmer/analysts. We currently provide hosting and support for about 500 applications running the Windows or Unix environment.  We anticipate being able to provide best practices based hosting for the selected application along with configuration and updates with some initial training specific to the application.
14. In the Attachment D, you say: "The system must use Microsoft IIS as the web service platform". It means that the Workflow management software will have to be deployed in IIS or it has been capable to communicate with WebServices exposed through the IIS server?
Response:  We desire that webservices are hosted on Microsoft IIS as opposed to an open source or other competitive solution.  Fresno County currently supports Microsoft IIS and does not support other web services environments.

15. Do you plan to integrate the workflow application in your own existing application? If yes, what are the technologies/framework involved in the existing application?
Response:  Fresno County has workflow automation software, but does not intend to integrate existing workflow into the Work Order Processing solution.  Fresno County desires an integrated solution which would provide browser based work order requests and tracking integrated with workflow processing as a packaged solution.   

16. What are the integration capabilities of the FrontRange Help Desk Manager ("HEAT") software? (WebServices, API, ...)

Response: FrontRange Heat does not have an Open API as originally thought when the RFP was published.  In your proposal, please identify any Open API your application has.  Proposals will not be scored negatively if lacking an API or other interface engine.
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